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May7, 1998 

ORIGINAL 
o.v.a..r.W.ua.t W.vmrAfta 
CHAal..a H. HILL 
DD.scrol. 
(150)413-6900 

RE: Doclc.et No. 980307-WS • ApplkltMm iJr cedificate to provide water ad wutewater lel'Vice 
in Oranae Couaty by Zellwood S1lldoo QM)p, IDe. 

Dear Mr. Shuman: 

Thank you for )'0111' leUir ftJecl with tbe Commiaion on Apri123, 1998, which IDIWered Mr. 
Fcrgu10n's previous lea. to )'OU ofMmdl30, 1998. Pleue be lldviJed that your letter wu placed 
in the docket file for this pi'CJ("Jeed'na I would also lib to take this opportunity to IDIWa' some of 
the comments in your letter. 

Subsequent to Mr. Ferp1011'1 letter to you, a protest to this application wu filed by 8anbwy 

Village Auociation, IDe. Bued txa tblt letter of protest. a helrina hu been tentatively IChcduled 
'ACK __ fur December 16-18, 1998. At tbe bepmfna oftbe heariDa. CUitOmerl will have an opportunity to 

AF A address the Commiaion on this docbt. We expect that tbe iaucs you railed in your letter to be 

APP fully litigated at the helrina. You will receive ootice of the bearing at tbe appropriate time. 

CAF Based upoo iDfimwtion tbus &r reviewed, we believe that Zellwood Station Co-Op, IDe., was 

CMU a utility already in c:xiJtcDce, opending without a catific:ate. Therefore, pursuant to cuc1aw 8Dd 

CTR Section 367.011, Fbida SDhJIN, tbe Con•nJiWon would have exclusive jurildic1ion over Zellwood 
regarding authority, eervice, md I'll& Your loaer teem~ to take issue with Zellwood's ~ ~ 

EAG ----,anmd operation of a public utility md wbetber or DOt Zellwood miPt qualify for exempdtxa UIICIC 86 ;::: 

LEG Section 367.022, Florida Statutes SiDce Zellwood evidcatly provides ICrVice to penons wbo -a ! ~ 
L~ not members oftbe coopealtive, tbat axemptioa may DOt apply. Your letter iDdicatcs that, u ~ ~ :it 

OPe 
attorney, you are quite figniliw with tbe btllinea aaturc of cooperative orpnimtiODL ~ ;;:, 

z ~ 

RCH Your letter indicates that )'OU have elected to ICaDd on certain "self-evideut" facts relative e § 
9EC whether or not Zellwood sbould be lfMted a certificate. You aiJo iDdicate that you do not wiJh ~ 'f 
WAS individually perticipme u an ilderveDor, but will join the objections of otbem. Tbe question tf ~ 
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wbetbecofDOtZellwoodqualifies for exemption will surely be ex•mined as put oftbis proceeding 
The iDformadoD pre• ~aced in )QII' 1eaer il belp1W in this reprcl. 

As a fiDa1 DOte, )QI iDCJate tblt lllder zwdinp ad correspcmdiDg customer billinp would 

be prefaable 1D Zellwood's ~ 1D RJy upon flat cbarps u.nt excessive uage pattems. Your 
commems are well taken. Usually, this Commillion pn:fen cloaely monitored metered usage to 

encourap CODierVadon pncdces 

ApiD, tblak )QI fbr your letter. We believe the issues you diJcuss in yo\U' letter will be fully 
examined durin& this proceediq Pleue call if lldditional information is Deeded. 

Sincerely, 

Cwies H. Hill 
Director 

cc: Division ofWflkr ad Watewater (Lowe, Messer, Walker, Redcnwm) 
Division ofLepl Services (PerJUIOD, BNbUcr) 
Divilion of Records a R.epartiDa 




